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May 13, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  J.B. Nicholas v. Judy A. Camuso, Commissioner, Maine Department of
Inland Fisheries & Wildlife;
No. 23-7172

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-referenced case was filed on
April 5, 2024, and placed on the docket on April 10, 2024. Respondent Judy A.
Camuso, Commissioner, Maine Department of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife, filed a
waiver of her right to respond on April 29, 2024. On May 6, 2024, the Court
requested that Respondent file a response to Question 2 by June 5, 2024.

Under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, Respondent respectfully requests a
30-day extension of time within which to file her response. Primarily due to the
press of other matters, Respondent requires additional time to prepare her
response. Therefore, Respondent requests that she be given an additional 30 days,
until July 5, 2024, within which to file her response to Question 2.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

THOMAS A. KNOWLTON
Deputy Attorney General

ce: J.B. Nicholas



